

A skier triggered this small avalanche on a southwest facing slope on Monday afternoon (18 Feb). Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Feb 19, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb</u> 20, 2013 Cooke City, 2013-02-18